## STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE - TOWN OF SURRY

## **SELECTMEN**

## MEETING MINUTES SEPTEMBER 16, 2024

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. Present were Jay Croteau, Steve Goldsmith and Ron Profaizer.

Steve Goldsmith reported he had approved and signed the new septic design for Dickie Davis.

Steve Goldsmith handled a complaint furnace complaint for L and G.

Budget articles for town maintenance to replace clapboards near tank area, paint porch posts and paint columns in main area downstairs.

The Town of Surry received a bid from Frank Lucuis for the Lower Pond rd. Culvert for comparison. General discussion and comparison of culvert bids.

Steve Goldsmith will contact L&G to fill the 275 gallon fuel tank every two weeks with a November 1st start date.

Jill Lane will contact Bob's Fuel regarding the Highway Department tank fill.

Project Manager Joe Destacio of Trout Unlimited may be able to aid the Avery project. Jay Croteau will contact.

The paving for Hallwood Drive is scheduled for the middle of October.

Jay Croteau motioned to have MME replace the culvert on Pond Rd to include gravel for the road bed according to the bid presented. Ron Profaizer seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed .

Steve Goldsmith will contact State District 4 to respond in writing what the state is responsible for on the Old Walpole Rd and what the Town of Surry is responsible for. He has suggested the town bill the state for work completed by the Town of Surry on said portion of the Old Walpole Road designated as state.

The Planning Board has rejected the subdivision plan for Tree Agents LLC and recommended they apply to the ZBA.

John Davis has been appointed Health Officer after completing the criminal background check. He is currently completing the paperwork for the position.

Matt Goodwin's permit is with the Conservation Committee and after the Planning Board complete their portion it will be returned to the Selectmen. Double driveway is still under driveway regulations. The foundation has been poured with a building permit. DES complaint has been signed off as ok for wetland violation.

Life equipment for Fire Department was included in the budget for 2024.

Ron Profaizer brought up the need for speed control on the Old Walpole Rd. Suggested he would research a portable flashing sign for general speed control.

The selectmen signed and paid bills.

The selectmen signed payroll.

The selectmen signed EFTPS payment.

Avitar will begin data review in town this week.

The selectmen will check with Bruce Smith on FEMA survey.

Durwin Clark has been brush mowing the roadsides this week. Work on the Old Walpole Rd Culvert has not been started.

Ron Profaizer will check with Gary Kinyon for response letter for Cider Mill Rd. retention ponds.

Drafted Public Information session for notice of Community Power .

John Berglund will change returned check fee sign from \$25.00 to \$50.00

The bathroom at the Highway garage is expected to start this week.

Wayne Brown has appointed Bruce Smith to the Budget Committee.

The Town of Surry received ck#8763 in the amount of \$48.00 from GT's Motor car for building permit #1685.

Certficate of Insurance needed for MME.

Steve Goldsmith motioned to accept the minutes for August 26, 2024. Ron Profaizer seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to accept the minutes.

Jay Croteau motioned to accept the minutes for September 9, 2024. Ron Profaizer seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to accept the minutes.

Ron Profaizer agreed to add the minutes to the website.

Steve Goldsmith motioned to adjourn. Ron Profaizer seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to adjourn.

The meeting adjourned at 9:00 P.M.